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October 25, 2011 

 

 

 

Honorable Robert Stein, Chairman,  

and Members of the Council 

Connecticut Siting Council 

10 Franklin Square 

New Britain, Connecticut 06051 

 

Re: Exempt Modification Notice Filed 9/2/11 –     Emergency Disaster Recovery Deployment 

- New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC - Temporary Cellular Communications Site on 

Town-Owned Property at 161 Cosey Beach Avenue, East Haven, CT  

 

Dear Chairman Stein and Members of the Council: 

 

The AT&T cell on wheels (“COW”) deployment at Cosey Beach Avenue in East Haven, which 

began September 1, 2011 as an emergency response to Hurricane Irene, has been completed.  I am 

advised that the COW was removed from the site on October 7, 2011. 

 

The Council acknowledged AT&T’s temporary telecommunications facility pursuant to RCSA 

Section 16-50j-72(d) on September 23, 2011, and approved a 30-day extension on October 20, 

2011 for the period October 1 – October 31, 2011. 

  

Please feel free to call me at (203) 556-1655 with questions concerning this matter.   

 

Thank you. 

 

Respectfully yours, 

 

Steven L. Levine 
 

Steven Levine 

Real Estate Consultant 

 

 


